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From: Ring. K6yin (ShlcW&Gov) 
Sent: Thursday. A@ust 23.2001 9:03 AM 
79: Wilson. Padgeti (AdDir-DCGov) 
Subject RE: FW: OIA 

.&thing we can f i n d  o u t  about t h e  guy. Jack i s  i n  turbo .requeit mode. 

---- -Original flessage----- 
From: Wilson. Padset t  (AstDir-DC-Govl 
Sent: Thursdav. Auoust 53. 2601 70107 AU 

. ,'S'm outs ide  picking UP some breakfas t .  I'IL be i n  i n  l e s s  th& 10 mins. What kind df 
Is tuff  do  you meed? 

Padgett Wilson . . : . . 

. . ---- i )?iginal  NeSsage----- 
. . 

,From:'.Nng, Kevin. (Shld-DC-Govl *-* 
, . Tor Wilsan, Padgett (AstBir-DC-Wvl' - L 

. . Sen t :  Th" Rug. 23 09:30:39 2001 
. . Subject: 'EW: OIA '. ... 

'Are you in.? I need hs mpch in fo  on t h i s  guy ASAP! ! ! ! . . . . 

. ---- ' --Original Mosgacje----- . . 

.FLom: nbrmoff ,  JaCk (Dir-DC-GOV) 
:Setit:' Thu~sday,.-August 23, 2001 9:26 AM 
To:. 'tin* . . 
sub.ject: w: 6IA 
.%ere's the. guy. k t ' s  get d r i l l i n g .  
Jack Abramofg 

d r l o i n a l  Hessaae---- - 2 ~ 

I?ron,i: Susan R11st:otr - @ a f n ~ ~ 1 : . 1 : o r ~ @ r r ~ c l ~ q . o r g >  
Tul 'abrntno~f# 
CC: ' l a n e  
Scnl.: l'llu Auq 2 3  .09:10:23 2001 
Subject: 6 1 ~  

. . 
. . ~1 :a rk  -Dean liozvatlt 

. . ..CouritaEpart, in t&ina t idna l ,  irk 
. . .  , . 

. . Worked for Ford, C a r t e r ,  andReagan a t  ND, SQA and cos t  df ~ i v i n g  Council . . . .  . . 

:susan Ralston 
~--__-__i-.-___-__--_------ 

. .  , 
Please send all replies tr(~alston@georg,e~hu~h.com 



. . . . . . . . .  . -  . . . .  . .  . . . . .  . .. . 

From: ~bramf f .  Ja* Pir-DGGov) V~=GTLAWlou=WDW~=Reci~en~~~=abmrnof~  o,, behalf 
Of Ahrnoff, Jack (0ir-M;G.d~) 

sent: Friday. February 07,2003 1025 AM 
. . To: Ringi Kevin. (Shk lDWo~)  

. . Subject RE' mar l  on-jena : 
. . 

. .  . 
.Gmrnh It was sent 10 Susan onher rnc pager and was not supposed lo go inlo (he WH 

' .---Original.Message-- 
'F& Ring, Kevin (SlildlDCdov) 
:Sent Friday. February 07.2203 10:26 AM 
To: Abmrnoff. Jadt.(Dir-DeGov) 

: . . Sub&& emailon jena 

. .Youremail tosusan was.fonvaded to Ruben Bartalesand on loJen Fadey, ho rnad  it lo me la9 night I b 0 ~ 1 . h  : ,, . . :,%at looUllnkabout this. butshe'sald %Is better lo not pot ffiis stuff in wriling in.their cmaitmcrn because S.rn$ht 
. , actually lim% M a t  they can do [?.help us, espedally since there &uld be lawsuih. etc. Who knows? j~stle((ingyou . . 

' . . @ow W s h e  said. A n W ,  i had called her to talk a+ Jena; She liaS notheard from anyone on.1he olllerside of 
' . -this isye. 



From: Abrarnoff. Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [lo=GTLAWlou=WDClcn=Reclpientslcn=abramoffjl on behalf of 
AbrarnoM, Jack (Dir-DC-GOV) 

Sent: Thursday., February 06,2003 5:02 PM 

To: Susan Raislon' 

Subject: RE: Louisiana 

Thanks. 

-->Original ~kssage-  
From: Susan Ralston [maiilo:sralston@~eoraewbush.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 06. 2003 5 5 9  PM 
To: Abrarnoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) 
Subjecl:.RE: Louisiana 

will tell him 

-Original Message--- 
From: abramoq@gtiaw.com Imaiito:abramoK- 
Sent: Thursday, February 06,2003 4:24 PM 
To: Susan Ralslon 
Subject, Louisiana 

I don'i want lo 1:olt cr yo.) guys \.iilh a rneeling request, so I \vas hopin0 yr i l  
could pass or1 to Ksrl that l~~lcr ior  is about lo approve a {jam'ng compact and 
land In trust for a tribe which is an anathema lo all our supporlers down 
there. it's called the Jena tribe, and the politicos (I) at Interior (low 
- mid level) ore agreeing lo this. II will cause a major backlash from our 
coalition and is something which they should not do on the merits. i 
believe that Steve Griies over there would be opposed, but it's imporlant, 
if possible, to gel some quiet message from WH that this is absurd. Thanks 
Susan. 

The information contained in this transmission may contaln 
~~rivi lcgcd r~nd  confiuenlial inlorrna1:on. I t  is intenjed only 
lur the use ulthe person(s) named above. If yuu arc nut lhc 
intended rectbienl, you are hereby notilied that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this 
communication is shiclly prohibited. II you are not the 
intended recipienl, please conlad the sender by reply email 
and destroy ail copies ol the original message. 
To reply to our emaii administrator directly, please send an 
emall to 



- 

From: Barry Jackson [bjackson@georgewbush.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12.2003 9:37 AM 
To: Volz, Neil G. (Dir-DC-GovlAdm) 
Subject: indian 

what was the' name of the chief you recommended for medal of freedom 


